From: Schweiger Scholarship Fund <admin@schweigerscholarship.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:19 PM
Subject: Construction SCHOLARSHIP Link - Schweiger Memorial Scholarship Fund

**External Sender**

Click Here to apply

The Schweiger Memorial Scholarship aims to advance the education and career goals of College
Undergraduates, Apprentices (Trade School), & Military Veterans in the construction industry.

Please help forward this scholarship opportunity to outstanding students pursuing careers in the
construction and construction-related fields.

Past scholarship recipients have been awarded up to $10,000. Click the links below to learn
more about the Schweiger Memorial Scholarship Fund.

Thank you,
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Scholarship opportunities for both Apprentice Trade School and Undergraduate College applicants including our
Military Veterans.

Click Here to better understand the History & Foundation of the Schweiger Memorial Scholarship Fund.
Click Here to see the Schweiger Memorial Scholarship Fund 2022 Awards Dinner Highlight Video.

Questions, contact us at: info@SchweigerScholarship.com or 503-445-9000
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